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Educational Service Cooperative

Leading with excellence!

TO: CRESC General Board Members
FROM: Pamela Castor, Director CRESC
DATE: 7-23-25

The Crowley’s Ridge Educational Service Cooperative Board of Directors will meet in regular
session on Wednesday, July 23, 2025 at 10:30 in the CRESC Parrish Tech Room.

Agenda

[.  Call to Order (Establish a Quorum)

II.  Approve minutes of previous meeting (6-18-25)

III.  Approve Financial Report (June)

IV.  Approve 25-26 Policy Manual and State Education Entity Cybersecurity Policy
V.  Consider certain purchases for Local Leads Program

VI.  Consider personnel matters including resignations, hiring, and degree attainment

VII.  Administrative Reports/Data Review
VIII.  Adjourn

** Dawn Bessee, TCC

Serving Public Schools in:
Craighead County: Bay, Brookland, Buffalo Island Central, Jonesboro, Nettleton, Riverside, Valley View - Crittenden County: Earle, Marion -
Cross County: Cross County, Wynne - Jackson County: Newport - Mississippi County: Armorel, Blytheville, Gosnell, Manila, Osceola, Rivercrest -
Poinsett County: East Poinsett County, Harrisburg, Marked Tree, Trumann

“AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER AND EMPLOYER”



